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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Charles Murphy (300 9a- QI
Monday, April 29, 2013 1:14 PM 13000
Matilda Sanders -
Robert Graves; Adam Teitzman; Pete Lester

RE: Dockets 130091 and 130092

I don’t know if all are needed but there is no harm in including them. The process will be a little less formal as orders in
the new dockets will be PAA.,

From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 12:41 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Robert Graves; Adam Teitzman
Subject: FW: Dockets 130091 and 130092

If you can just clarify the following is correct for having a copy in both 130091 and 130092.

Docket 130091-El Progress Energy

01587-13
01586-13
01585-13
01584-13
01583-13
01582-13

01587-13
01586-13
01585-13
01584-13
01583-13
01582-13

Progress (Perko) - Direct testimony of Corey Zeigler.

Progress (Perko) - Direct testimony of George Hixon.

Progress (Perko) - Direct testimony of Jeff Swartz.

Progress (Perko) - Direct testimony of Benjamin M. H. Borsch.

Progress (Perko) - Direct testimony of Patricia Q. West and Exh PQW-1.

Progress (Perko) - Petition for approval of environmental cost recovery final 2012
true-up, for approval to establish a regulatory asset and associated amortization
schedule, and to modify the scope of an existing environmental program; and direct
testimony of Thomas G. Foster and Exhs TGF-1 and TGF-2.

Docket 130092-E| for Gulf Power Company - | added req for confidential, and Confidential matters to be copied

also, is that correct?

Confidential Document Filing
environmental compliance program [located in Exh JOV-1 to James O. Vick's testimony].

Motion Requesting
Confidentiallity

From: Charles Murphy
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 10:34 AM Ao | TAs T ML

To: Matilda Sanders

01561-13 04/01/2013 GPC (Griffin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of
01560-13 04/01/2013 GPC (Griftin) - Request for confidential classification [of DN 01561-
13]; with
01557-13 04/01/2013 GPC (McGee) - Third supplemental petition regarding company's

environmental
compliance program,; direct testimony of Noel M. Cain; direct
Vick; and Exhs JOV-1 and JOV-2; includes CD. [CLK Note: Exh JOV-
provided on CD only. As a courtesy, CLK incorporated the contents of
the official pdf filing; CD forwarded to ENG.]
01556-13 04/01/2013 GPC (McGee) - Direct testimony of James O. Vick; direct testimony of
Dodd: and Exh RWD-1.
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Cc: Robert Graves; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Dockets 130091 and 130092

- Matilda,

Please include in Docket No. 130091 the testimony filed by Progress that was attached to its April 1, 2013 Petition filed
in Docket No. 130007.

Similarly, please include in Docket No. 130092 the testimony filed by Gulf that was attached to its April 1, 2013 Petition
filed in Docket No. 130007.

The testimony for each company also should remain in Docket No. 130007 in case some aspect of it is still relevant and
needed in that Docket.

Charlie



